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January 22, 2009

MEMORANDUM FOR  MICHAEL A. DAVIS
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Operations
Mine Safety and Health

THROUGH: CHARLES ]. THOMAS M7 .%mw/

Director of Accountability for
Mine Safety and Health

FROM: JERRY KISSELL/ Hoaw ZZZ

Accountability Spec1ahst

SUBJECT: MSHA Office- of Accountability Audit, Bessemer,
Alabama, Field Office, and_

Introduction

This memorandum summarizes the Office of Accountability audit of the subject
mine and field office. Audit subjects included the Uniform Mine File, MSHA
field activities, level of enforcement, Field Activity Reviews (FAR’s), MSHA
supervisory and managerial oversight, mine plans, and the conditions and

ractices at the facility. The audit was conducted during the week of
h by Jerry Kissell. Positive findingsand

-issues requiring attention are included in this audit report.

Overview

The auditor traveled to the Bessemer, AL field office and the_ to

observe and evaluate enforcem nt activities and facility conditions.
Accompanyin;
inspector and

traveled with the inspection party during the mine visit.
Areas of the mine inspected included the open pit, highwalls, roadways,
berming, and mobile equipment including dozers, excavators, haul/rock trucks,




powder magazines, front end loaders and service trucks. One surface blast was
observed as well.

Safety discussions were held with forty-six miners from both the day and
evening shifts. Topics that were discussed included highwall safety, dozer safety
and accidents, berming safety, haul truck safety dumping procedures,
illumination and the unsafe use of cell phones during the operation of any
mobile equipment/ vehicles.

The audit revealed many positive findings related to MSHA field activities and
mine conditions, including well organized pre-inspection conferences, and
enforcement actions on all levels from 104(a), 104(b), 104(d), and 107(a). Other
positives included good communications between MSHA and the mine operator,
clear explanation and root cause discussion on citations issued and thorough and
complete inspections. A review of FARS and AA’s determined they are detailed
and in depth and second level reviews are completed as required. Conditions at
the mine site were reflective of the previous inspection reports.

Four violations were issued during this audit. The level of enforcement appears
accurate and fair for the conditions observed at the mine.

Positive items observed include:

1.) Inspection documentation indicated thorough and complete
inspections.

2.) Good communications during inspections, including root cause
evaluation in citation issuance. Excellent professionalism with the
operator.

3.) D-tracking by the district and updated spreadsheet provided to field

~ office.

4.) Knowledgeable, experienced inspection staff.

5.) Experienced mining workforce, work and communicate well with each
other on the site.

Issues that require corrective actions:

1.) 7000-1 MSHA accident and injury reports were not maintained as
required by the UMF handbook. (Item 81 )
- Event sheet activity calendar was not accurately

2.)

documented. (Item 1)

Coal Mine Inspectors must conduct a thorough review

of inspection reports, and time reporting. (Item 1) |

4.) Effective oversight of follow-up and evaluation of the corrective action
plan are essential to the success of the accountability program. The
district should monitor and update corrective actions to determine the
success of the plan and make adjustments as necessary. (Item 68)
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Recommendations -

One district review was completed. When separate surface facilities are under a
separate ID it would be wise use of resources to incorporate the surface entity
along with the UG audit when appropriate. HQ selects the mines for each
district, as per the Accountability Handbook. A surface mine was selected for
one of the Coal district level reviews for 2008.

High visibility, reflective safety vests should be provided to MSHA surface coal
inspectors. (Night inspections can be more hazardous as these inspectors
perform duties with little or no safety reflective clothing to improve their
visibility to others in the area.) Metal Non-metal program area has ordered
reflective vests for all inspectors.

Consider cameras as part of inspection tools for surface inspector to support
violation documentation. (Both of these recommendations may already be in the
action phase.)

Audit Results

The attached checklist addresses the findings of this audit. Positive results as
well as issues that need to be addressed are covered in the checklist.

Attachments

A. OOA Checklist with comments

B. Citations issued during audit
1. 77.1605(d)
2. 77.1110
3. 77.1605(d)
4, 77.1605(a)
5. 77.1606(c)
6. 77.1110
7. 77.208(d)
8. 77.1110
9. 77.1605(d)
10. 77.410(a)(1)

C. Photo’s of Mine site

ccs

M. Davis

G. Fesak

K. Stricklin

T. Bentley

F. Quintana

N. Merrifield




1. Coal Metal/ Nonmetal D

Evaluate supervisory review of inspection reports and
documentation for completeness.

Not
Applicable

Adequate | X Inadequate

D Comments Below

1. Time was credited on 9/10/08 after the Event was closed.
Ending date on this event is 7/28/08. This action was explained.

An SAR form was found in the E-01 inspection report - This document is
privileged, protected information.
Action required — supervisory reviews of inspector work products need improvement.

2. Coal Metal/Nonmetal D

Determine if supervisors address report deficiencies
immediately

Not

Adequate Inadequate | X Applicable

|:| Comments Below

Reference item 1, supervisors should be identifying deficiencies and requesting
the proper corrective actions.

3. Coal Metal / Nonmetal D

Determine if supervisors are visiting each assigned mine at
least annually

Not
Applicable

D Comments Below

Adequate | X Inadequate

4, Coal Metal / Nonmetal D

Evaluate the quality of Field Activity Review reports (FAR’s)

Not
Adequate | X Inadequate D Applicable D Comments Below

More documentation could be provided expressing positives and areas for
improvement.




5. Coal Metal/ Nonmetal D

Determine if supervisors/managers are identifying and addressing
performance or behavior based issues during and after accompanied
inspections are conducted

Not

Adequate | X Inadequate Applicable

D Comments Below

6. Coal Metal / Nonmetal |:|

Evaluate the quality of Accompanied Inspections

Not

Adequate | X Inadequate D Applicable

|:l Comments Below

The supervisor has a spreadsheet tracking the completed and scheduled
activities. Specific documentation could be provided on the positives and
possible areas for improvements for the surface inspectors.

7. Coal Metal/ Nonmetal D

Determine if supervisors are thoroughly reviewing mine files at least
annually

Adequate | X Inadequate D

Not

Applicable D Comments Below

The UMEF files are in good order with one exception. The 7000-1 accident and
injury reports were not current for all accidents in the past 12 months. The 7000-
1 for an accident reported Jan. 5, 2008 was not in the UMF. ( PH9%4-V-9(2),
CHAPTER 3, Section 3, Part 1.)




17. Coal Metal/ Nonmetal I:I

Determine if supervisors are monitoring inspector time and activity
documentation to ensure proper use of time by inspector

Not

Adequate | X Inadequate D Applicable

|:| Comments Below

Positive Comment: The management of inspection activity time is good.
The events reviewed show the total percent of other time was at 13.8% for event
_nd 11% for event -D

Total site time accounted for 70% and 77% respectively. This is commendable
time management. Travel accounted for the remainder of the time on this
event. '

29. Coal Metal/ Nonmetal D

Determine if complete and thorough inspections are being conducted
and adequately documented

Not
Adequate | X Inadequate D Applicable D Comments Below

30. Coal Metal/ Nonmetal D

Determine if inspection notes, air samples, rock dust samples, and
tracking map/diagram support the inspector’s assertion that the mine
was inspected in its entirety

Not
Adequate | X Inadequate D Applicable D Comments Below

31. Coal Metal/Nonmetal | ]

Determine that the inspector spent sufficient time on off-shifts and on
weekends

Not
Adequate | X Inadequate D Applicable D Comments Below

This mine operates two shifts and interview with inspector and records indicate
inspectors on site during both shifts. '




34, Coal Metal/ Nonmetal I_—_l

Determine if all mine record books, postings, and other required
materials are examined during the inspection

Not
Adequate | X Inadequate D Applicable D Comments Below

36. Coal Metal/Nonmetal | |

Determine if the amount of time expended on each inspection activity
and area of the mine is sufficient to accomplish inspection goals

Not
Adequate | X Inadequate D Applicable D Comments Below

37. Coal Metal/Nonmetal D

Evaluate each citation/ order/safeguard for inspectoi"s determination
of gravity, negligence, number of persons affected, and the level of
enforcement

Adequate | X Inadequate D

Not

Applicable D Comments Below

38. Coal Metal/Nonmetal D

Accompany and evaluate inspector’s imminent danger run

Not

Applicable D Comments Below

Adequate | X Inadequate D




41. Coal Metal/Nonmetal D

Evaluate operator’s workplace examinations

Not
Adequate | X Inadequate D Applicable D Comments Below

42. Coal Metal/ Nonmetal |:| |

Evaluate conditions in the working section and observe work cycle

| Not
Adequate | X Inadequate D Applicable D Comments Below

49. Coal Metal/Nonmetal D

Evaluate several pieces of equipment.

Not

Applicable |:| Comments Below

Adequate | X Inadequate D

The audit team inspected 6 haul/rock trucks, 3 dozers, 2 FEL, 1 skid steer, 4
excavators, one crusher/screen, the scale house and scale. Citations were
properly evaluated and issued appropriately for violations observed.

60. Coal Metal/ Nonmetal D

Determine if all required record books are adequately completed and
in compliance with applicable standards

Not

Applicable D Comments Below

Adequate | X Inadequate D




62. Coal Metal/Nonmetal | |
Examine mine bulletin board and evaluate adequacy of all required
postings

Not

Applicable D Comments Below

Adequate | X Inadequate D

66. Coal Metal/ Nonmetal D

Determine if districts are conducting sufficient, in-depth Peer Reviews

Not
Adequate | X Inadequate D Applicable I] - Comments Below

OA recommends future District audits should consider surface mines and
surface facilities in lieu of an underground mine audit each and every year when
practical.

67 Coal D Metal/ Nonmetal D
Determine if MSHA headquarters is conducting sufficient, m—depth
Peer Reviews

Not
Adequate D Inadequate l:l Applicable X| Comments Below

No Headquarters review done in District 11 for the audit period. Four other
Districts were selected for HQ reviews.

68. Coal Metal/Nonmetal D
Determine if Peer Reviews identify root causes of deficiencies,
corrective actions, set time lines for corrections, and identify a method
for accurately measuring the success or failure of corrective actions.

Not
Adequate | X Inadequate D Applicable D Comments Below

Effective follow-up and evaluation is part of the peer review program. The
district will monitor the effectiveness of the corrective action plan on an ongoing
basis and make adjustments to the plan as necessary. (Reference- AH08-III-4,
Accountability Program Handbook, Follow-up and Evaluation, page 8.)




73. Coal Metal/Nonmetal D

Evaluate the approved ground control plan after in-mine visit

.| Adequate

X Inadequate D

Not

Applicable D Comments Below

75. Coal Metal /Nonmetal D

Evaluate approved training plan after discussion with miners

Adequate

X Inadequate D

Not

Applicable |:| Comments Below

|77. Coal Metal/Nonmetal I:l

Evaluate the two most current completed EO1 (regular) inspection

Adequate

reports (two quarters)

Inadequate

X

Not

Applicable D Comments Below

Event Sheet Activity Calendar was not accurate. See Item 1.

79. Coal Metal/Nonmetal D

Citations, orders, and safeguards issued during previous two quarters

Adequate

X Inadequate D

Not

Applicable D Comments Below
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80. Coal Metal/Nonmetal [ |

Determine if 104(d) tracking system is in place at the office being
audited, and is being kept up to date

Not
Adequate | X Inadequate D Applicable D Comments Below

81. Coal Metal/Nonmetal D

Determine if all plans and documents in the Uniform Mine File are
legible, and up to date ‘

Not |
Adequate Inadequate | X Applicable D Comments Below

Accident on 7/12/2008 - No 7000-1 report in the UMF as required under PH94-
V-9(2), CHAPTER 3, Section 3, Part 1. (This is corrected.)

114. Coal Metal/Nonmetal [:l

Determine if spreadsheets and/ or databases provided for tracking of
mine visits by supervisors and managers is kept up to date

Not
Applicable

Adequate | X Inadequate {:I D Comments Below

115. Coal Metal/Nonmetal | |

Evaluate the effectiveness of management’s support of, and
communication with, inspectors and specialists

Not |
Adequate | X I}nadequate D Applicable D Comments Below
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Attachment B -

Mina Citation/Ordler U.8. Department of Labor /
Mine Safety and Health Administration @
Section F-Violalion Data . i

1.Dale 5 5. Time (24 Hr, Gock) 3. Citation -—'""“
. Order Number

e
(Eontracior)

8, Gandifion or Practice i Ba. Wriltan Notice, (058 11
The audible warning device, front horn, located on the company no. 133 Komatsu
WAL00 front end leader in service at the mine site was not being maintained.
When tested, the device did not function by sound as reqguired.

Sea Continualion Form (MSHA Form 7000-38) {1

9. \)iolation B *Secﬁmm C. Per‘JSectlon of
ofAct “Title 30 CFR 77.1605(d)
Seclion {l-dngpactors Evaluation
10, Gravity: )
A Injury or liness (hag) (i8): -No'Likelihood {7} Uniikely [ Reasonably-Likely {7} Highly Cialy {7 Ocoutred {7}
B.érgxg)&rgl;n’::gec;ggd igegz;: No:Lost Workdays {1 Permanently Disablivg [} Fatal |}
A Y R L e
1. Negligenece (check onej A:None [ B Low W C. Modsrate [} D. High [ E. Réckless Disregard ]
12 Type of Action  104(a) 13. Typerof dgsunnee (check ong)  Cilation b Order [} Safeguard [} Wriden Notice
14, {riitial Action E, Gitatisn/ F. Dated WMo Da ¥t

A. Citation (7] B.Order [}, C. Safeguard "} 0. Wiitten Notice {7) Order Number

15. Area or Equipment

i y Ba. Y ;
16, Terminiation Due | 1y 8. Time (24 Hr. Clock) -

Section {l-Terminalion Action
A
17, Action to Terminate

; Y
10, Teminated | 5 pate MOPA YT g e (24 Hr. Clock

Sectlon Iv-Auloinated System Dats

19. Type ofingpestion 20" Event Numbér 21, Primary or Ml
(activity code) E0t

22. Slghature 23, AR Number

MSHAFonn iriess Hegulatery Enforeement Faimess Act of 1008, the Small Business Administeation has
establishied 2 Nati e - nal Falrnsss Hoards to receivs comnigrits front smiall bustiesses about-federal agency
entorcantant actiong:” ) mbudaman annually Iuates sntorcamiant acllvmez and rates esch Bgencys Tespongivaniss to small business, If you wish o comment onthe

enforcemaht actions of MSHA, you iay oAl 1-888 REG-FAIR (1-808-734-3247), or wiits the Omblidaian at Small Bisiness Administralion; Offics of the Hational Ombudsman, 409 Ged
Steset, SW WO 2120, Washinglon, DE 20418, Please hole; iwwever, thal your tight{o Bls @ conmment with the: Ombudsinan I8 i addition to-any ailier Hghts you may have; 1ncludmg
fhe Fight to contest citations aid proposed penalifes. and oblain a hearing before the-Federsl Ming Safety and Healih Revigw Cominission,
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Mine Citation/Order U8, Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Adiministration @

Section |-Vielation Data

1. Date Mo Da Yr 2. Time (24 Hr. Cloek) 3, Gitations
. Order Number

8, Condifion or Practice Ba. Writlen Notice (103g) | ]
' The fire extinguisher located on the company nco. 383 Komatsu 785HD rock truck
in service in the pit was not being provided with evidence of a six month
examination. There was no dates nor tag on the fire extinguisher. The tag
was completely missing from the fire extinguisher.

Ses Continuation Foirn (MSHA Form 7000:3ay ||

9. Violation & Seclion C. Part/Saction of
of Act Title 30 CFR 774110
Otrer( ]
Seglion Ji<Inspector’s Evaluation
10. Gravity:
A njury-or Hingss. thas)-(is): No Likelihootd (7 Unlikely 7} Reagonably Likely {1 Highly Likaty {3 Qceurred

B. Injury or ilngss could rea-
sohably be expectedto be;

C. Significant and Substantial

L.k

Lot Warkdays Or Restricted Duty [} Permanently Disabling: { Fatat [

D. Numbier of Parsons Affected: 001

11. Negligence (ctiatk-ong) A None [} B, Low [} C. Moderate. [y D. High {7} E. Recklgss Disregard [}

12. Type of Action  104(a) 1 13. Type of Issuance(check one)  Cilation %4 Order (] Safeguard [} Written Notige [

14. Initial Action E, Citation/ F Dated Mo Da Yr
A Cltaflon [7] B Order [} € Safeguard [} ‘D, Written Notice { } Order Number

15. Arey or Equipmient

16. Termination Dus 1 1y pMEDBIEy | 5 i (24 Hr. Glock) [

Section fil-Termination Action
17 Adtionto Terminate The  fire extinguisher was examined and the examination was
propexrly dated on a tag.

18, Terminated A Date

] B. Timie {24 Hi,-Clock

Seetion W--Automated Bystem Data

19. Type of Inspection . 20, Bvént Number 21. Primary or Mill
(activily cods) EO1 . -

23, Signature 23, AR Mumber -

MSHA Form 7000-3, Aty Ee i Busty fatory Enf Fafrness Act of 1996, e Small Business Administeation has
established o National:Sinal i} Reglonal Faimess Boards to retelve b from small bust aboul federal agency
sifforoement atlions. “The Ombiidsman sonually evahiates epforcement actiiies and rales each agericy’s responsiveness to small business. IF you.wish fo comment ot thie
enloreément actions of MSHA, you may call T:8BE-REG-FAIR (1-068-734:3247), or wilts the Otibudsmian af Small Busingss Adiinlstation; Offins of 18 Mational Ombudsman, 409 3rd
Strest, SW. MG 2120, Washington, DG 20416, Pleage nole, ioWever, hal yolr ight 1o file d coimment with the' Ombudsman is in addition to-any other rights you may have, including
the right to.coimest citations and proposied penalliss and obtaina hearing bifor the Fedaral Mine Salety and Heallh Revlew Commission,
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Mine Citation/Order U.8. Department of Labor @
Mine Safety and Health Administration ;

Section +-Viplation Dala

T Date ? ¥ ' 3. Gilatior
Order Number )
% Served 1o T

[

(Contragton

8, Condiﬁt)n\m Practice Bg: Writter' Notice (103g) 1.
The audible warning device, front horn, located on the company ndg. 605 ‘
fuel/lube service truck in service at the mine site was not being maintained.
When tested, the device did not functiosn by sound ag required.

See Continualion Form (MSHA Fonn 700038} 1}

£. Viokation B, Section C. ParySection of
of At Title 30 CER 77.1605(d)

Bection Il--Inspacta
10, Gravity: .

A. Injury-or ness (has) (8 No Likelihood {7} Uniikely W) Reasonably Likely {7} Highly tikely [} Oceurred 1

B ;‘gxg,g’;&@:&ﬁ:ﬁfﬁ;; No Lost Workdays [[] Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty & Permanently Disabling. | Fatal {7}
) ”'C.ﬁi’gxgif‘i:«;‘antand Quhstantia’: Yo . No @ v D. Number of Persons Affected: gy
11. Negligance (check oie) ANong 171 8. Low [} C. Moderate. [ U, High {3 E. Retklass Disregaid ]
12.Typs of Action  104(x) 13. Type of Issuance (check one)  Gitation %4 Order {7} Safeguard [7] Wiritten Notice
14, Initial Action L E Citation/ F. Dated MoDa ¥r

A, Gitation_{ "} B,.Order [} €. Safeguard 777 - D, Wrilter Notice { ] Order-Nuriber

15, Area or Eguipment

16. Temmination Due A, Date m 1. Time (24 Hr. Clock) _

Section - Terrnination Aclion
17. Action to Tetinate

18. Temminated | ) pope  MODE YT h e 24 He Clook

Seetion iV=-Automated Syslem Data

19. Type of Inspection. 20. Evant Number 21. Privnary or Mill
(activily code} Eo1 .

22, Sighaturg 23. AR Niifmber

|

MSHA Farra 7000-5, ?793 o Sivall Business Regulptory Enforcement Falthess Act of 1898, the Smiall Bugingss Adminstration tus
establishod a Nationat-8Mall Businigse and Agriciliure Regulatory Ombudsinan-and 19 Rbgional Faltnass Boards (o 1eceive s froim:amalt businssses about federal agency
actians: The O 4 arnbally avaluates enforcement activilles and rales each agengy's responsk 1 srnall busi . 1Ty wish 1o comment on the )
endordemant actions of MESHA; you may call 1:508-REG-FAIR (1:066-734-3247), or.wiité this Ombudsiman at Small Business Administration, CHice of the: National Ombiidsria, 408 3rd

Street, SW MC 2120, Washington, DG 20416, Pladsg note, howiaver; that your fight (0 fle i comiment with T Ombudigriian s in addition to any olher rights you may have, Including

the right to contest Gilations i proposbid peialfies and obain a hearing belore the Faderal Mive Safety and Heally Review Comifssion.
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Mine Citation/Order U.8. Department of Labor 2
Mine Safety and Health Administration @

3, Gitation/
Qrdsr Nusnber

Setiow 1--Viokation Dita

in— Contracion

8. Conditlon or Practice Ba. Weittar:Notice (103g) | |
The passenger side door window of the company no. 605 fuel/lube servies truck
in service abt the mine site was not being naintained. The window was broken
and cracked from the bottom up to the frame.

Sen Contination Form (MSHA Form 7000-38) |}

9, Viglation | A, Hesith B. Bection C. Part/Sgation of ]
Safaty aof Aot Title 80 CFR 77.1605(a)
Other[ |
Section --Inspeciors Evaluation
10, Gravity:
A Injuty or Hiness (has):(is). - No Likelihood |} Unlikely Reasonably Likety, [j Highty Likely {7} Oceurred {7}
3;‘3},’;{{;’&"23; ﬁ;’&"‘{f& NoLost Workdays [77 LostWorkdays Or Restriciéd Duty 4 Pérriianently Disabling I7) Fatai [
C. Significant and Substantial; Yes I No i 0. Number of Fersons Alfected: 601
11, Negligenes {eheck ong) A.Nong 7] B.Low ] C. Moderate: 4 D. High {7 £, Reckisss Distegard [}
12, Typsof Action 1 (id{x) i 13. Type of Issuance (check orig)  Citationdv]  Order (]  Safeguard [} Writter Notice [}
14 Inittak Aetion £ Gltation! F. Dated Mo Da Y
A Citation [T} B.Order 7} ©. Safeguard [ "D, Written Notice ) Crder Number

15, Aren or Equipment

16. Tertwination Dug , A Dale M B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) _

Section i-Termination Action
17, Acttorto Termlivate

Y
18, Tominated |, 1y MODE YT e (26 He Clock

Section 1V--Aufomated Systam Data

19, Type of tnspection”
(activity cods) E61

22, Bignsture ) 23, AR Number

20, Evont Number 21, Primary or Mill

aft Business Regulatony Enforcement Faitness Act of 1996, the Srall Business Administistion has
establishad a Mationgt Smal] Bosiness and Adricefiure Regulalnry Dmfiudaiman and 10 Regionat Falmess Boards o recelve sonmants from amall busifesses about fedérsl dgency
siiforceratit sutions:~The Ombudsman stnually evaluates enforcsment acliviliss end rales sach Agency’s responsiveness to small gs. 1 you wish fo bod ihe

ehforcament actions of MSHA, you may call 1-BOBREG-FAIR (1-888.734-3247), v wiile the Onib St sk O¥ica of e National Ombudsman, 409 3rd
Stroot, 8W MO 2120, Washinglon, DG 20418; Plaast nole, howsver, tat your right to file a canimient with the Ombudsman 1§ in addition 1o diy other fghls you may have; neluding
the right to contestTitations and proposed penalties and obtadn d haating belore e Federal Mine Safety and Heplth-Review Gorunission. ’
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Ming Citation/Order L.S. Bepartment of Labor @
) Wine Safety and Health Adrinistration >

Bection |-Violation Data

1. Date i : 3, Citation/
Ordet Number :
& Gerved To 5, Oierator o

e 3200 e
R {Contractor}

.

8. Condition or Practiee 8a. Writtsrr Notico (10230} | ¢
The bottom steps located on the off driver's side of the company no. 132 9B88F
Caterpillar front end loader 1n service in the pit were not being maintained.
The steps were broken apart, damaged, and could not be used to mount and
dismount the machine., This is a defect which affects safety.

Sea Continuation Formn (MSHA Form 7000-3a)

9. Violation | A. Heakth{ i B. Seclion C. PariiSection of )
Safaty ] of Act Titls 30 CFR 77.1606(c)
Other{

Section fl-Inspector's, Eggmal&an

10, Gravity: )
A, Injury or liness (hasy (s No Likelihood {7} Untikely 571 Reagonably Likefy |} Highty Likely. {7} Oegtitred |
B. Injury arilingss could rea-

sonably b expected fo ba:
C. Significant and Substantial:

Permanently Disabling [ | Fatal |}

D. Number of Persons Affected: 001

Yes I} No i

11. Nagligerice {check ong) A, None [} B.tow (3 C. Moderate ) DoHigh |

E. Reckigss Digregard [ ]

12. Typeof Action  104(a) [ 13: Typs vf lssuance (check ongy  Cltation & Order ] Safguard I} ‘Wiitlen:Notice: [ ]

4. Initial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da ¥y
A Citation '] B.Order [} C. Safeguard o Written Notica [} Qrder Nurnbier

18, Area or Bguiprent

16, Temination Dus 1, 1y % B Time (24 Hr. Clocty N

Section IiTermination Ackon .
17. Actionto Termingte” The boltom stéps were repalred and the step can be used to mount
and dismount the machine.

18. Terminated Mo Da Yr

A Date B. Time {24 Hr. Clock

I

21, Primary or Mill

Section V--Automatsd System Data

18, Type of Inspection 20, Bvent Nurber
(activity coda) EO1

22, Signature L:zs. AR Numbst -
MSHA Form 7000-3; £l nisss Ragifatory Enforcerment Faimess Act of 1998, e Small Business: Adminisiration has
axtablished & NatlophF Sirall BUSINGSS N0 AGHGITRIS PR mami] v el e eeenal Fairmess Boards to recsive comments from small businesses abattfederal ayeney
anforcemenl actions. The { y syaluates oifp st activities and rales egch sgency's 1ospo o soall bissi I yidr wigh 10 comivicat on e
enforcaiment actiops of MSHA, you may call 1-8858-REG-FAIR {1-088-734-3247), orywrite the Onibudsinan ut Small Business Admindsfration, Office of the Nationgl Gmbudsman, 409 Srd

Sireot, SW- MG 2120, Washinglon, 10 20416;: Please nof, however; that your right fo'file a coniment with tHs Onibutisman is in.addition to any ottier Hights yeu niay have, including
the dght'ts contest oitalions and proposed penalties snd obtals & earing belore U Federd! Mine Safety and Health Review Commission,
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Mine Safety and-Health Administration

Mine Cltation/Order U.8. Department of Labor @

Section I-Violation Data

1, Date = : 3. Gitation!
Order Number

4, Served To

5. Ming 7. Mine i3 _
| (Coriteactor)

8. Condition or Practics i 8a. Written Motice (103g) . | |
The fire extinguisher located on the Extec power screen at the coal yard was
not being provided with evidence of a six month sxamination. There were no
dates nor tag on the fire extingulsher. The tag was completely missing fron
the fire extinguishexn. '

Sue Gontintiation Form (MSHA Form 700045 1|

9. violation | A. Health{ ] . Section C. PartiSection of
Safety ! of Act Title 30 CFR TrAN0
Ofther]™]

Sention k-Insg s Evafuation

10, Gravity:

A, Injury or liinsss (has).(isy;  No Likelihood Uptikely {7} Reasonably Likely: {3 Highly Likety 7] Oceurred {}

., Injury orili L . , - o
B ;rg:g)&rglensfseﬁg{l? (:)e:e: No Logt Workdays | Lost Workdays Or-Restricted Duty [} Permanently Disabling {

} Patal ]

¢, Sighificant and Substantial

Yes | D. Number of Persons Affected: om
11 Nagligsnce (chack one) A. None |} B.low [} . Woderate 1 . Wigh {7 E. Reckless Disiegard {7}
12, Typeof Action  104(#) I 13. Typa of lssuancé (check-one) Clration i, Ordec |} Sefeguard 7] Written Notice |}
14, Injthal Action E. Gitation/ F. Dated Mo Da ¥r
A Citation. {7} B. Order [} C.Safeyuard [} D. Wirittan Notice |7} Order Nunther

18, Avea or Equipmient

16. Terminaton D2 15 pate h B.mee b coy [

Section Il--Tenmination Action
7. Adtlon o Tenmlnats.  The £ite exbinguisher was examined and the examination was
properly dated on & hag.

Da ¥ ’
MoDa it Time (24 He. Clock ]

Saction IV--Autoriated System Gata

19. Typs of nspection 50 Evant Narabar _ 21. Primary of Mill
{activity cod 0

22. Signature

18. Terminatad

A Date

’ 23 A Number ﬁ———

BESHA Form 70003, ADF 08 (fevised) .- AT aGCOIGANGa ¥R We provisions of the Bmal Busi wy Enforcemerd Faimiess Act of 1098, the Simall Business Administration has
established a%uc{ayoﬁat Simall 8usiness ahd Agticullure Regilatory Orbudsian aid 10 Regiohal Faimess Bdards o receive comments from small busitiesssy abiolt federat agancy
entorcanentacions, TheO annoully mhfoitdment activilies and rales each agency’s responsivengss o smalt business, 1you wish 16 comiment.on the
enforcement actions of MSHA, you may call 1-888:-REG-FAIR {1:B88-734:3247) or Wriite (e Omblidsran at-Ball Busi Administration, Office of the Netions) Ginbudsian, 408 3rd
Steat, SW MC 2120, Washington, DG 20418 Plaase note, however, thiat your ght to fle a Somiment with the Omtidsman s in addition o any offver rights you muy: bave; iciuding
@ right 1o contest citations ang proposed penalties antd obtain a'bearing hefare the Federal Mine Safety and tealih Review Commission.
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Mine Citation/Order 1,8, Department of Labor
) Mine Safety and Health Administration @

Sertioit -Viotaton Data

1. Date Mo Da Yy & (24 Hr. Glocky 3. Citatlon/
) Order Number »

‘ e
{Cotilracton

8. Corditlan ot Practice Ba. Wrillen Matics (1034) | 1
Two oxygen compressed gasg cylinder and one acetylene compressed gas cylinder
were not properly secured in a safe manner. The compressed gas cylinders were
standing up right unsecured next to the parts trailern.

See Confinuation Foim (MSHA Forh 7000-32) |}

9. Violation | A. FHealth{ 8. Section G. PartfSaction of
Safety af:Act Title 30 GFR 77.208(d)
Othierp
Bection H-<Insg 7' L)
10. Gravity:
A Anjury of tingss (fias) (isy:  NoLikelihood: {7} Unlikely Reasonably Likely { Highly Likely |~ Oceurred [}
. nju lliy = R L o L - -
B srgx:gl?/rt;e g:;eﬁg:jdi?ge; No Lost Waorkdays 17} LostWaorkdays Or Restricted Duty 34 Parmanantly Disabling {7} Fatat I]
G. Significant-and Subgantial: Yes [ No &7 D. Number of Persons Affected: 001
11, Negligence (check oneg) A, Nong {7} B.Low {7 €. Moderate. &7 D. High {1 E. Retkless Distegard {7}
12. Typaof Action”  104(a) 13. Typeof issuance (check ong)  Citation 3] Order [}, Safsguard |7] - Written Notice' ||

14, Initial Action E. Citatiory F: Dated Mo Ba Yt
A.Citation £} B. Order {7 ©, Safeguard {7} D Wiitten Notice [} Order Nurber :

15. Arga or Equipyment

: s %
18. Termination Dua A, Dt 5 Yr B. Time (24 Hr. Glock) —

Seclion N--Termination Actiosy h
1. Adlon to Temniiate The gas cylinders were prape)rly secured and tied off,

(

Section V-Automated: Syslers Data

18. Type.of ingpection 20. Event Number _ 21, Primary or Mill
(activiy nade) :

22, Signature ' [23, AR Nuiber r

MSHA Foray 7 4 5 of the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Faimess Act of 1946, the:Small Business Adminisiration has
estabilshed tlorisl Small Business and Agrculture Reguiatory Umbudsian and 10 Regional Fairiess Boards to receive somments from small busingsses aboul federal agency

i The Oy i gnaally cvaluates enforceiiient aelivities and raies each agency's respansi 10 small business, 1f'you wish to comirtent an the
enforeéinent aCions of MIHA, yaw oy call L8B8-REGFAIR (1-088.754-3247),or write the O 8 at Smalf Busi Ad ion, Ottica ol the Naticiat Ombudsiian, 409 3rd
Strest, SW MC 2120 Washinglon; DG 20448, Plesse note, Hiowever, that yoir rightto file & Comment.wii the Ombudsmian is in-addilion 10 sty olher fghls you way have, intloding
the rght 1o comtest pitations-and propused penalties and ablaln & headng beford (he Federat Ming Salkty dnd Health Review Commission:

18, Terminated A Dato

B. Time (24 Hr. Clogk
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Mine Citation/Order U.8. Department of Labor
Mine Safely and Health Administration @

Section -Violation Data

1. Date Mo Da Y1 2. Time {24 K. Clogk) 3. Citation/ _
Order Humber

{Contractor)

8. Condition or Pracilce. Ba, Wittan Motice (103g) 1
The fire extinguisher located on the 752 Rite Lite light plant, serial no.
5101-5074, at the coal yard was not being provided with evidence of a six
month examination. There were no dates nor tag on the fire extinguisher. The
tag was completely missing from the fire extinguisher.

See Continuation Fenm (MSHA Forin 7000-3a5 |

9. Violation | A. Health i | . Section G, PartfSection of .
Safetylyr] | ofAct Title: 30 CFR 771110
Ofher! |
Secton -l tor's Evaluation
10, Gravity:
A Injury or liness thas) (is): . NoLikelihood {7 Unlikely {7 Reasonably Likely | Highly Likely [} Oceurred []

8. injury oriflness cotld rea-

sonablybe expected to be:  Nobost Workdays. [7] Lost Workdays Or Restiicted Duty [ ] Permanently Disebling ] Fatal [T}

G Slgnificant and Substantial; Yes |7 No 7 D. Number of Persony Affected: 001
11, Negligence (check one) A. None B.obow £ C. Moderate o} D. High | E, Reckless Distegard |}
2. Type of Action  104(a) i 13, Type of Issuanice (chéck ong)  Cifation ! Osder [} Safeguard ] Wiritien Notioe |

14, Initial Action E. Gitation/ FoDated MaDa Yy
A, Gitatlon {7 B Order [‘; C. Bdfeguand D; Written Notice .77} Order Nuriiber

18, Area or Equipment

18, Termination Due A-Date M & Time (24 Hr. Clock) -

Section H-~Termination Action
17, Actionto Temminate: The - £ire extinguisher was examined, and the examination was
properly datéed on a tag.

o MoDa ¥i
18, Termtinated| , 5., puiletd . Time (24 Hr. Ciock

[EOUESIRE S
Secton M-Automatad Systelin

18, Typa of inspestion 20: Event Nuriber 24, Primary or it
(activity code) E01

77 Gignature

( 23, AR Number -

. oy B Al Business Regulatory Enforcaent Faltness: Aot of 1098, e Small Hugsiness Administrafion has
i roatt Bisines and Agﬁculmrs Reguialozy Ombudsman and 10 Regional Falrsss Boards o tecalv conwritents from small busirsases aboul federal anendy.
enforcemiaht aelidng. The Ombudsman annlialy evaliales sridmemunt activiiies and rales sach agsoey's iy srnall Busi 1f you wigh Yo or fhe
enforcement-actions of MSHA, you may o4l 1:-8BRREGFAIR (1-088:734:3247), 6r wiite the Ombudsrian al Srviah Busiess Adrmn tion, Office of ¢ie:Natgtal Omblidsiman, 109 3r
Sfreet, SW MO 2120, Washmgten DO 20416, Pleasd iote, howaver, that your rght 46 fite a comment with the Ombudsrais fon 1o any olher rights you may have, including
1 right 4 comlast citations and progiosed peniilies s oblain & heating before v Fadsts) Mine Sataty and Health Roviewy Cummlsaon
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Mine Citation/Order U.8. Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Haaitly Administration @

Sacton - Viclation Data

1. Date i He: Clock) 3. Citation/
) Order Number .

E— i——
{Contractar)

, St Ba. Wiitten Notice (103g). 1
The audible warning device, front horn, located on the company no. 400
Caterpillay 330C excavator in serviece in the pit was not being maintained.
When tested, the device did not function by sound as redqulred.

See Continuation Form (MBHA Form 700038} { ]

9. Violation | A Heasltni | | B Section . PatySection of
Safety of At Title 30 CFR 77.1605(d)
Ofther}, | ;
Section li--tnspeglor's Evaluptinn
19, Gravily:
A Injury or liness {vas}.{s): No Likelibood [} Unilikety [} Reasanably Likely &/ Highly Likely {7} Oteyrred 3
B. gg:;’{,gr gg“ff;ﬁ:éd‘fﬁ; NoLost Workdays {”]  Lost Workdays Ot Restricted Duly 3% Permanently Dissbling ] Fatal [7]
C. Significant and Substantiak Yes il No 7 D. Number of Parsons. Affectad: 001
11, Negligence (check one) A None |7} B. Low [} G, Moderate Vi b. High {7}  E Reckless Disregard [
2. Type of Action  1(4(a) 18. Type ot issuance:(check one)  Cltation § Oder i) Safeguard Wiritten Notice |
14, Initiat Action £ Cltation F. Dated Mo Da Yi

A Citation [ B. Order [} - C.Safeguard {7} D, Written Notice 7} Ordsr Numnbet
15. Area of Equipment

18, Termiination Due A Dats“ B, Tiiie (24 . Clock) -

Section HTermination Actiun
A7 Action 1o Tamiinate

) WoDa ¥
18 Teminated | 5 e MOPE YTy ime (24 . Clock

Section IV-Automated System Data

19, Type of Inspection 20, Bvenit Namber 21, Pritsary or Wil
{activily cods) _ 5103

22. S%gnature

73, AR Norber

T D—— < mall Busthass Regutatoly Enforcement falmess Act:ol 10006, the Smigll Bushiess Administratioi iias
wnd Ag ture Regidatory € and 10 Regional Faifnass Boards ta receive cothments from small hugingsses about fedarml agengy
he Ombud ayaliiios aciivilies dntf 1ates gach agency's ¥ fo srnall busil iy wish 1 ¢ on'the
anforcemantactions of MEHA; you midy call 1:888-REG-FAIR {1-885-734-3247), ot vrite s Orablidsman at Srivall Busingss Adminisiration, Office of th Nationial Oribudsman, 409 3/
Strent; SW MG 2120 Washinglon, DC 20448, Pléase note, Rowever. that your ight 1o fle s comment with (he Ombudsinin is i addition 1o any ofher dghis you may have, ineluding
the: right 1o contest citidigng and proposead panalfies and obtain a hearing before the Fadamt Kine Safely and Health Revigw Commission,
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Mine Citation/Order U.8. Department of Labor <'
Continugtion Mine Safely and Health Administration @

3 ﬁateﬂ t ! 3. Citation/
{Original 1ssiie} Onder Nuimbel

Segtion 1-Bubsequant Action

(Contractor)

R AR R A NI R
Section i-Jusliieation for Ation
acns

The audible warning device, front horn, was repaired and it operated properly
by sound when tested on the company neo. 400 Caterpillar 330C excavator.

‘See Contiuation Forit. {1

Section Il-Sebsequent Action Taken

b Y ey . -
8.ExendedTop ;e MO DA T g time (24 Wi, Clock) {7 C.Vacated ¥} D. Teminated [ 1 E. Modified

Section Welispaction Dain

9, Type ofirﬁecﬂon 01 10. Evant Nunﬁber -
57

mm Date Mo Da  Yr 119 Time (24 Hr. CIo6k)
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Mine Citatien/Order U.S, Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration @

Section I--Vislation Data

1. Date Fn 3, Cllationd
Order Number
4. Served To | -

h {Contractor)

8, Condition or Practica ) a, Written Notica (102g) 1
The audible reverse warning device, back up alarm, located on the company no.
400 Caterpillar 330C excavator in sexvice in the plt was not being
maintained. When tested in reverse direction, the device did not function by
sound as$ required.

7. Ming {0

Seo Cortinuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-38) {1

9. Violation 8. Section C. Pary/Section of
of Act Titie 30 GFR T7.410(a)(1)
Section T-Inspector’s Evalugtion
10. Gravily:
A. Injury or lliness (has) (is).  NoLikelihood {7} Unlikely {7} Reasonably Likely {7 Highly Likely {7} Oceuried [}

B, thjury o illtess could rea-
sonably be expacted ta be:

©. Significant and Substantial: Yes B Mol

No Lost. Workdays [} Lost Workdays Of Restricted Dty 7

Pertanently Disability ] Fatat |}

D. Nuritber of Persons: Affected; 001

1. Negligence (chack-one) A None {7} B. Low ] . Modarzte <) D. High

E. Recklass Disregard ]

12. Typeof Actlon  104(a) 13. Typeof Issiance (check one)  Gitation i Order {7} Safeguard {7} Wrilten Notice
14, Initial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo-Da Yr
A Citation [} B Order |} - €. Safeguard |} D. Written Notice [} Order Nurnbisr

18. Area or Equipment

16. Termination Due

A mg B rme 2ot cock) |

Section Hl-Tarmination Actign
17. Action to Tarminate

i o Da Yr
18 Terminated| )\ 1o MO B. Time {24 He. Clock

Seciion IV-Autpriated Hysteny Data

19, Type of Inspection 20, Evant Number 24, Primary or Mill
(activity code} EQ

22 Sighaturs ; 23, AR Number -—_—

MGHA Forre 700043, A;zén( i . ieht Fa Act of 1998, the Small Businass Administration hag

established & National Srall Busingss and Agrculiure Regulatorny Qmbudsman and v Regional Faimess Swrds o raceive comments rom-simall-businesses aboul federal agerncy
enforeament actions. The Dmbudsman anrually svaluates enforcamnt agtivities and ralas each ngéncy's e J 10 sall busi I you wishi 1o commieEnt o the
enforcgmient yetions of MSHA, you may éall 1-8BB-BEGIFAIR. {1-888-734-3247); 6rwite the Ombudanian al Sraall Business Adminisiration; Ofice of thie Mafional Omblidsman, 409 Srd
Streat, SW MG 2120, Washington, DC-20446. Please note, howsvar, Siat your dght fo file s comment with ths Qrbudsman e 'in addition to any:othar rights you miay have, indliding

the right fe contest citafions and proposed penglties and-obiam @ heanng Baforé the Fadéral Mine Safely and Health Review Comimission.
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Attachment C - Mine photo’s

Drill pad activity
——

Mine production activity
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